

World Unity Day speaker recommendations to be submitted by 31 May 1997, World Unity Day to be held 30 August at the three-day world services meeting, the regional motion deadline is 15 October, deadline for issue discussion papers is 1 December (to be compiled and sent out separately in January), and the regional report deadline is tentatively 15 February. Ron reported the committee's recommendation that only one issue be selected for issue discussion next year and that it should be "Fund Flow". Noting the difference between issue papers and issue discussion papers, Ron reported that issue papers about regional motions will be published in either the fall *Conference Report*, or the next scheduled *Conference Report* after submission of the paper.

Paul H (WSC Treasurer) asked if there were any objections to the recommendation about having fund flow as the issue for discussion next year. None were voiced.

Steve M (RSR, Freestate Region) asked that a discussion, with fund flow as the only issue, be held at this meeting and early in the day. Michael M (WSC Chairperson) pointed out that, because of time, this suggestion would require participants to ignore the issues that were already slated for discussion. After further discussion, conference participants were asked by straw poll: "Should fund flow be discussed tomorrow instead of the other issues slated for discussion? Conference participants replied NO. There was discussion, with no specific decision, about reconsidering this question later.

It was M/S/C Steve D (RSR, Tejas Bluebonnet Region)/Winston N (RSR, Lone Star Region), Motion #48: "That the World Service Conference place issue discussion topics into the *Conference Agenda Report* and final two topics be selected by the fellowship. Topics are to be submitted by RSRs at the 1997 World Service Conference and placed in the 1998 *Conference Agenda Report*." MOTION CARRIED BY MAJORITY VOICE VOTE.

It was M/S/F Dana G (RSR, Georgia Region)/Conley U (RSR-Alternate, Carolina Region), Motion #22: "That the results from the complete election process be printed and distributed to voting World Service Conference participants and all nominees. This process shall include all results from all tallies from each ballot." MOTION FAILED FOR LACK OF A REQUIRED 2/3 MAJORITY VOTE, after the following:

It was M/SF Dana G (RSR, Georgia Region)/John H (RSR, Wisconsin Region) "To commit Motion #22 to the WSC Administrative Committee for review." MOTION TO COMMIT FAILED FOR LACK OF MAJORITY BY VOICE VOTE.

It was M/S/COMMITTED Dean W (RSR, Upper Midwest Region)/Bella A (RSR, Australian Region), Motion #103: "Amend 1996 TWGSS, page 26, 10th motion by adding to the end of the sentence: 'That Canadian Assembly of Narcotics Anonymous CANA be recognized as a non-voting participant on the conference floor.'" MOTION COMMITTED as follows:

It was M/S/C Louis D (RSR, Le Nordet Region) Randy K (RSR, Ontario Region) "To commit Motion #103 to the Transition Group." MOTION TO COMMIT CARRIED BY MAJORITY VOICE VOTE.

It was M/S/F Billy E (RSR, Region of the Virginians)/Diane (RSR, Mountaineer Region), Motion #82: "That the new *NA Way* will provide up to 2 pages per issue for both the WSC PI and WSC H&I committees." MOTION AS AMENDED FAILED FOR LACK OF A REQUIRED 2/3 MAJORITY BY VOICE VOTE, after the following:

Mike C (WSC H&I Chairperson) proposed a friendly amendment to change the wording to: "That the new *NA Way* provide one to two pages each per issue for the WSC PI Committee and